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. ot csean

TYPE: MCat f M, Cycle | Bus / Van [ Lorry 1 Taxl [ Prime Maver { Truck / Traller or,
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Celine Fnﬂ (LKKAuto)

— —— ——
From: Joanne <joanne@abwinbussg>
Sert: Morday, 10 June 2019 1:09 PM
To; SUR
Subject: Inspect-yn1047-yn5189
Attachments: [Untitled], pdf
Hi Celine,

| have attached log card and location details for you to go inspect .both veh at same palace.

Warmest regards,

AES FINANCIAL PTE LTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Department

DIC +65 6933 9411

Fax +65 6456 0678

From: Scan from HP [mailto:copier@abwinbus.sg)
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:14. PM

To: loanne <joanne@abwinbus.sg>

Subject:




AARITNAA Tranelar Fan Frmiine
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Datajls

V:hlrjﬂ' M. YNEI&?L

Vehicie Type B31 - Gnud.'. {Opend Lopry (Metal Bodyl/Plekup
Vehicle Attachment 1:  No Attachment

Viehicle Schefme - Marmal

Vehlcle Make MiTEUBISHI

Vehicle Madel ; CANTEH FEB? 1ER4SDEC (CBU)
Chassis No.: FEBT1EADC11%
Propefiant : Diesel

Engine No. : 4P10B20911

Eﬂ[lru Capa:iw 2998 ¢cc

Maxlmiim Puwer ﬂutput -

Maximum I..'u:lan Weight : 6700 kg

Uniaden Weight | 2480 kg

;ear JE)'I' Manufacture: iﬂ !.;ln

Original Registration Date . 12 Jun 2014

Lifespan Expiry Date: . 11 Jun 2034

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
FOapP Paid: $34 54'900

COE Expiry Date : 11 Jun 2D24_

Road Tax Emlr'.r Dite: 11Jun 2019

Inspﬁruun Due Date:: 11 Jun 2019

Intended Transfer Date: 18 Jun 2019
Eaﬁfmtssinn ——

CO Emission: .

HC Emi;sinn } =

MO Emi-_-.s:m .

M Ern!n[m .

_L:tn rﬂmwﬂ fee(s) will be imposed if road tax/ hruphmaﬁdrﬂ Ptaaseun ErquireRnadTa:t Pawhiz for feels) payable.
Road tax; including Crver Payment (if any), nf avehicle will follow the vehicle to the new reglstered merwi-peﬂlu ownership s belng transferred.

Amount Payable (From 12 Jun 2019 to 11 Dec 2019)

Amount Before GST
159)
.Transl_er. Fee: Eiﬂa
Sub Total : —
Mett Road Tax Amtunt (After 131.00
Oiffsotting Over Paymant] :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Payable [From 12 Jun 2019 to 11 Jun 2020)

Ambunt Before GST

B (5%}
Transfer Fee: 2500
Sub Total
Mett Rozd Tax Amount {Aftar 3700
Dftsetting Over Payment} :
Total Amount Payable :
Message

GST Amount Amount After GST
(58} {53)

: 25.00

25 ﬂﬂ

- 131 Gﬂ

156,00

Amount AﬂurGﬁT
i3] {5%)
- 25.00
25.00

- 377.00

402.00

This vehicle has o rosd tax Over Payment of $71.00. This Over Payment mury be used to affset Road Ta mahle:nd Transfer Fees respectively,

_wi'iuri.- applluhl.e

From 18 Feb 2019, Hwﬁumru-rmﬂhuﬂnﬂm L'ldl.ﬂd the annual mﬁﬂtﬂhilﬂﬂiﬂl ﬂsnhrdlnﬂaﬂdlml-hrhﬁdﬂrnndmh
respectively. The Government will also grant road tax rebates for diesel and diesel-hybrid buses and goods vehicles for a 3-year period from 1
Aug 2015, The current enquiry result does not include the revised speclal tax reduction and road tax rebate commencing 1 Aug 2019, Please

refer to the Press Release for more information
You may print this page for reference.

OK

Print

DSV LS GOV A MA VIR ECTROTY ENGLUIRS | FANSTETT SELMIARER DKy LN LN, ILST o uisEl

LTA



BH07201Y

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehlcie Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Owmier 10

Vehicle Details

VehlcisMNaos
Vehlche to be Expartsd:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehlcle Make: ”

Vehicle Madek:

Pﬂnﬁv._ﬁulu}.r:

Mamatacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassls No.:

Maximum Power Outout:

Cipen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date

Transfer Count:

Artuzl ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dite:

COE Category:

COE Perlod{Yeard):

PGP Pald;

COE Rebiate Amount:

TotalRebate Amaunt: _
The information contained hereln |5 correct as at 10 Jun 2019

PAREICOE Rebate Enquing

Business
83038

YNS189L
Yoz

24 Jur 2019

MITSUBISHI

CANTER FEB71ER4SDEC (CBU)
2014

4P10820711

FEB71CAO0119

$31,638.00

12 Jun 2014

12 Jun 2014

1

$1.582.00

Mo

£0.00

11 Jun 2024

L - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$34549.00
§17,15700
$17,157.00

OK

Yy [{nlr.

-1!?7["'

P L LR GOV SO AU BT O NG P eSO SR D Y- UCUCOETOMR LSS NPUT{ FUNL | N IS LU | |

1



= = B

e/132t19 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
MITSUBISHI CANTER FEB71 Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Modal Price Depreciation  Reg Date EngCap  Mijeage Company. Availability
Mitsubishl Fisso Canter $40,800 $8,380 Nyr 5-Ape-2014 2998 - AEWIN (1544) Pre Lid Avaitable
FEB?71 (Diecel)

Dot Step Viewing Avaitabile, Quality Guerantesd, Customer Serviok Claranieed,

Offica Ne. - -

Yap - 92795559 | Win - 93068886 | Zhen Yuan - 93632818

‘Mitsublghi Fuso Canter $46,800 $£5,220 fyr 02302014 2906 oo - Ball Auto Pt Lid Available
FEB71 (Diesel)

L5FT Lotry High Beck With Wooden Body Cormses With Aluminium Checker Plate On Platform, GYW 6700KG, Class 3 Drivicg Lidenss: High Loah svailable, Call
Mo Foe Tnguiryt

Oifice Ko, - 62457076

Yorg - 82336291

Mitsublishi Fuso Canter 546,800 $8,980 fyr 20-Aug-2014 2996 o= . ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEBT1 (Dhissal)

We Pravide Up To 100% In House Loan And Low Insgrance Qrotation, For More Enguiries Please Contart Us)

Ciffice Mo, - =

Zhen Yian - 93632818 | Yap - 92795559 | Siong - 98197023

Mitsubishl Fuso Canter $49,800 £9,400 fyr 29-5en-2014 2998 + Car (5) Pte Lid Available
FEB?1 (Diessl)

L6 Fewt Truck! 4 Tan Paylond Truck Equip With Powes Taligate Mus Full Canopy (Slding Canvas) Attached For Easy Loading/Unlnading Of Goods From The
Side! Sultable For Heavwy Duty Usage! Up To 100% Le...

Ciffice o, - 63863322
Winson - B3B02211 | Faln Lim - 81027061 | Ry - 81281193

sgflarMart is the number one cor dassifieds for parsllel mport cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There-are plenty of cars for sate, even for COE
vits, OPC cars, vams, tucks; hybrid cars; sparts cars or stationivagons. You can-aiio buy-from a car aliction, look up cir ioans, finarcal services; low mieage
cam, car brands, carpark rafes & car instisance, We have new car deaters comprising parallel importers, authorised car danlers, and tséd car deakers on our
site. Find nigw car price list, rew car Bunches and new caf promdtlons, and alo motoring ahice, car reviews & car rsa on the latest models, Visit our
partrier sites for job openings for Singapare jobs, real csiate properbes for sale, moves, car performance parts; car discussion, forum discussion, commprcal
wgthicle leasing & COE reéstits.

&) 20042019 sgCarMart. All nghts resened,

hitps:{lwww. sgcarmart comiused_carsisearch_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=EMOD=MITSUBISHI CANTER FEB718RPG=20&VEH=08RGD=20,..  1/1



{1 SARTER]]

= REF
ASS RET HY
ASSIGNMENT .
From: - . Dater | Ve Nox N S84 Y7 Regn: P
Estimatod Cosl Typio: M.Car ] M.Cycie | Bus | Van | Lorry | Taxl | Prima Mover |
M-MW_H-L o Truck ! Traller or ;
Tolnopect VenicloNe:. Make: _ﬂ'\fk‘gh:éu Gafes _ ke ﬁHE'_,_q
al Workshep mis Cholour MG Insuredd Sid I NI NA
of I e TWRadio; nsured | St/ N1/ NA
Ingured: R - | Eng/Na: _ -
Ry e - — _FERFIER LOI4
Clalms Ho. Gen, Cond: Good | Falr | Poor/ Burnt
Sum |nsursd Excass: R Steoring: Inorder | Jammed / Loaked / Burnt o
(Cunnl's ch_:]— __- N Broke;  Inorder | Jummed | Leaked / Bumt or
Maiko of Vah: Modi: NIl | S/IRIm | STD AlRIm or
Tyre Size: F: B
(Poticy Condition) R : .
Remark The veh had commenced its NS | 05 | | BS/DUN/EXNOVA | GY 1 FS /1 LIZA | MIC | OHTSU [ PIR | SUMI
repalr ot the time of Inspection. TOYOD ] YOKO ar
8al, or Markat Vel o - Froml Bear
DAC Accdeni Rpor; Consistent? - Yes of No RuBal. min Rifial mm
BlA | PR Snsh: - Consistent? : Yes o No LiBal. mm LiBal. __mm
B Ropis __  days  Res: Yes or No D.OA ) D.OL Ll,é __\(&ﬂ
Lugen Sumi % 3Val: Yes or No Survey held sl
CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS Doti. of Damagas < Frt | Rear | OIS | NiS [ UIC | Rooftop or 7
Vehicle: WJOUT | PR | o | LIS S
Jate Person Contacted: The WC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affeciad due ko collision.
Bals/Time | Aclion / Instnuction
Fsla/Tyne, Fie Fasy o7 : Prall. Report Days Of Repair:
| : Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: Survay Fen:
DstaiThe, Fin it to} L T——
) Add Fee:| | siteinsp 1§ osems_ s |
- interviow _JM phSea & &
Report Format: = Tech Invs {5‘-: }] ' Diers
Lutnp Sum [ LB.I: ($ ! : Weekend ($ )
TOTAL |




